
  

 

Monday 9 June 2025 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Tuesday 3 June 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 

1. From 1st March 2025 to 31st May 2025, please list the wards/departments 
you 

have requested shifts for off framework agencies in your Adult Nursing, Mental 
Health, Community Teams? 

We do not use off-framework agencies 

2. Please provide a list of off-framework agencies used by the Trust from 1st 
March 2025 to 31st May 2025 and the amount of off framework spend for each 
agency.   

Nil 

3. How much was your Off-Framework agency spend for each of the following 
staff groups between 1st March 2025 to 31st May 2025 (a) RGN's (b) RCN's (c) 
RMN (d) ITU Nurse (e) A&E Nurse (f) HCA (g) CPN (h) NICU Nurse 

 Nil  

4. Please provide me with the name, contact number & email address of the 
person responsible for responsible for temporary nursing agency onboarding 
for your Trust? 

 hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 

 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 

mailto:hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk


  

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


